



**Great Horwood
Parish Council**

Great Horwood Parish Council

ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Summons to all Members of Great Horwood Parish Council

*You are required to attend an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council on Monday
12th July 2021 commencing at 7.30 pm.*

Sue Brazier, Clerk to the Council
6th July 2021

AGENDA

1	To receive apologies for absence
2	To receive declarations of interest
3	Confirmation of the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 14th June 2021
4	To consider matters arising from the Minutes of the last meeting (not otherwise included in the agenda)
5	Public participation period
6	Horwode Pece Management Committee Report To receive the Management Committee Report
7	Footpaths Report To receive the Footpath Report
8	Roads Report a). To receive a report on local roads and any problems with signage b). To receive a report on the MVAS
9	Planning Report To receive and note the Planning Report
10	Issues arising from the Planning Report a). 16/A0877/DIS – Land off Nash Road b). 19/03990/APP – replacement roof of St James' Church
11	Other Planning Matters
12	Winslow and Villages Community Board
13	To receive a report from any meetings attended
14	Parish Maintenance
15	Outstanding items with Buckinghamshire Council a). The replacement litter bin in Little Horwood Road – initial enquiry June 2020 b). The new litter bin at the entrance to Horwode Pece – initial enquiry July 2020 c). The school directional sign in the High Street – initial PC involvement July 2020, cheque cashed by BC Jan 2021 d). The promise to replace the high-level street name signs for Townsend Cottages – initial enquiry March 2021
15	Worthy Causes
16	Complaint against Councillors
17	To receive and note correspondence
18	Finance a). To review the bank reconciliation, note invoices which have been paid and to note funds received b). To agree payments that require authorizing
19	Items for the next meeting Finance: to present statement of Receipts and Payments under each head of budget
20	Confirmation of date and time of the next meeting PLEASE NOTE CHANGE OF DATE: Monday 6 th September 2021 at 7.30pm

Signed:

Sue Brazier